CERTIFIEL<ECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

—

Comer to Section 36, T1N, R32E, and Section 31, Index: 1N 32 Z-25
T1N, R33E, W M.

DIAGRAM
History of original comer establishment:
Comer originally set by Thompson in contract 79 dated sC
1858. His record reads: Set a post for comner to Township 1 TN
North of Ranges 32 and 33 East and build mound as per R32E R33E
instructions. , \
In 1887, under special instructions, Currin found and S36 | S31 )
remonumented this comer by setting a basalt stone, /
16x14x10 ins., 11 ins. in the ground marked SC with 6 notches 1976
on N, E and W edges and raised a mound of stone, pits and T18
raised a meund of stone. 1917

In 1917, Wilkes under contract #29 set an iron post, 3 ft. long,

2 ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, for standard cor. of Tps. 1 N.,
Rs. 32 and 33 E., with brass cap with original markings.

In 1976, Scherler, Group #921, restamped the cap (see diagram).

Evidence Found: Found the standard GLO brass capped monuments as described by Scherler.
The monument was under a rock jack in an east - west fence line.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this comer;

| set four 5/8" by 24" rebars with 1.25" red plastic caps stamped ORLS 852 and WALS 13922 as
described below:

a rebar bears S89°39'W, 102,10 under the east - west fence;

a rebar bears S89°19'W, 40.13' under the east - west fence;

arebar bears S89°42'E, 49.18' under the east - west fence;

a rebar bears S89°51'E, 99.11' under the east - west fence.

The bearings are true.

This work was done June 10, 1997, and witnessed by Stephen K. Haddock.
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